CORRESPONDENCE
4/6/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 03240-2021

Hong Wang
From: Hong Wang on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2021 5:58 PM
To: 'Smith, Zayne B.'
Subject: RE: Interested Party Docket 20210010
Tracki ng: Recipient Delivery
'‘Smith, Zayne B.'
Brian Schultz Delivered: 4/5/2021 5:58 PM
Mr. Smith:

Per your request below, we have added you to Docket 20210010-El as an interested person. Please note that this
contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches.

Interested persons receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders, and notices of
Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for
example, procedural orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone
number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199.

If we may be of further assistance, please let us know.

Sincerely,

Hong Wang

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6770

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered io be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your
email message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Smith, Zayne B. <zsmith@aarp.org>
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2021 4:26 PM

To: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Interested Party Docket 20210010

Please add me as an interested party to the following docket:
e Docket No. 20210010

Thank you.

ZAYNE SMITH
AARP FL | Associate State Director of Advocacy
360 Central Ave., Suite 1750, St. Petersburg, FL 33701



(850) 228-4243

Florida





